

Chris Cristi

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Traffic reporter/anchor and photojournalist with strong background as helicopter traffic reporter and camera operator. Extensive experience with in-studio traffic mapping and updates. Covered major, breaking news stories over the past several years from the air.

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida Orlando, Florida Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Studies & Mass Communication Minor in Criminal Justice

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Traffic Reporter

News 12, Long Island, New York In-studio traffic reporter/anchor for the metro area covering traffic in all day parts.

Cineflex Camera Operator

DirecTV Blimp – Flying Pictures, Long Island, New York

Special coverage of MLB, NFL and US Tennis Association broadcasts. Also work with CBS Sports, NBC, ESPN.

Helicopter Reporter/Photojournalist

WNYW-TV, New York, New York

Live chopper reporter for daily breaking news for FOX 5 and FOX News Channel. Part of the team nominated for breaking news coverage, "Miracle on the Hudson" plane landing. Provided live web stream reports and participated in on-line chats with viewers.

Helicopter News & Traffic Reporter/Photojournalist

WSVN, FOX 7-TV, Miami, Florida/Metro Traffic Networks

Assistant Director of Operations with Metro Traffic Networks. Handled personnel, traffic coverage, budgeting and day-to-day operations.

Helicopter News & Traffic Reporter/Photojournalist

Metro Traffic Networks

Freelance traffic anchor for all area television and radio stations: WTVJ, WSVN, WFOR, NewsRadio 610 and WIOD-AM.

Represented by Liz Hart 310.385.8223 / liz.hart@tvtalent.com

December 2005 to December 2009

August 2008 to Present

March 2010 to Present

May 2005 to September 2005

March 2004 to May 2005

August 2000 to Desce